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From: Han, Jessie

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 2:4922 PM
To: bchen@agmd.gov

Cc: Haley, William (Bill)

Subject: RE: Case No. 6177-4 Stipulated Order for Abatement — Well Drilling Update

Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

2025 CCLF GCCS Expan Master Plan_Proposed LFG Extraction Well and Temp Probe Map 2025-12-

Attachments: 12.p dff

All,

In accordance with Condition 15(c) of the Stipulated Order, below is the up-to-date construction
summary for the Chiquita Canyon Landfill 2025 GCCS Expansion Master Plan Project.

As of 12/08/2025 to 12/12/2025 - Installation of temperature probes included:
1. TP-33

During 12/08/2025 to 12/12/2025, Chiquita completed the installation of zero (0) vertical LFG extraction wells
due to ongoing drilling rig repairs. The total count of vertical LFG extraction wells installed from December 6,
2023 (the start date of the GCCS Master Expansion) through today is three hundred fifteen (315).

During 12/08/2025 to 12/12/2025, Chiquita completed the installation of one (1) temperature probe. The total
count of temperature probes installed from February 26th, 2024 (the start date of the temperature
probe installations) through today is forty (40).

The wells and temperature probes scheduled for drilling during the week of 12/15/2025 to 12/19/2025 are
as follows (subject to change):

Rig (Continuum): CV-2573, CV-2574, CV-2575
Temperature Probe Rig (Boart Longyear): Drilling of the temperature probes and Soil Vapor Extraction (SVE) wells
has been completed.

Jessie Han

SCS Engineers

3900 Kilroy Airport Way, Suite 300
Long Beach, CA 90806

Mobile: 562-508-2497
JHan@scsengineers.com

Driven by Client Success
WWW.scsengineers.com
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1. EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN WAS PROVIDED BY
PROPELLER. AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY DATED NOVEMBER 26, 2025.
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